STAFF REPORT

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING OF November 13, 2012

To: Town Council
From: Town Manager
Date:  October 31, 2012

Subject: Christmas in Loomis — Lighting of the Christmas Tree

RECOMMENDATION:
Discussion only

DISCUSSION:
Attached is the flyer for the annual Christmas Tree Lighting ceremony in Loomis. Traditionally,
each year this is arranged by the out-going Mayor.

CEQA:
Approval of the lease is exempt from CEQA requirements.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
There are no substantive fiscal impacts to the Town.
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